
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Monday, September 23rd, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 

7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, CO 80108 
 

CPNMD residents are welcome to participate either in person or via Zoom  
To Zoom in, visit- www.cpnmd.org/board-meetings 

 
I. Welcome. Call meeting to order. Pledge of Allegiance. 

II. Roll call. Determination of quorum. Disclosure of potential conflicts. 

III. Consider approving the September 23rd, 2024, board meeting agenda.  

IV. Consider approving the Monday August 26th, 2024, Board Meeting minutes. 

V. Consider approving the Wednesday September 18th, 2024, Special Work 

Session minutes.  

VI. Public comment period. (Three-minute maximum per person). 

VII. Communication Director’s report. 

VIII. Finance Director's report.  

A. Consider: 2023 Budget Amendment Resolution. 

i. Resume Public Hearing, read comments sent via email 

into the record. 

ii. Consider: 2023 Budget Amendment Resolution. 

B. Consider: Approval of 2023 Audited financial statements.  

C. Ratify claims for payment including check numbers 28799 - 

28827 and electronic payments issued from August 22, 2024, 

through September 19, 2024. 

 



  August September Totals 

Checks  $                         -     $          465,852.99   $           465,852.99  

Electronic Payments (all funds)  $       23,288.32   $             19,702.33   $            42,990.65  

Total Expenditures  $        23,288.32   $          485,555.32   $           508,843.64  
 

IX. Legal Counsel's report.  

X. District Manager’s report. 

A. 2025 Budget Timeline. 

B. Hidden Pointe Metro District inclusion update. 

C. Emergency communication testing update.  

XI. Discuss necessity of October Study Session, or potential work session.  

XII. Director’s Matters. 

XIII. Adjourn. 

 



 

{00754553} 1 
 

CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

August 26, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
 
HELD:                      Monday, August 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ATTENDEES:          Directors Jason Blanckaert, Leah Enquist (via Zoom), Jana Krell, 

James Mulvey (via Zoom) and Tera Radloff were present. Nathan 
Travis, District Manager (via Zoom); Kim Seter, Seter, Vander Wall 
& Mielke; Phyllis Brown, CRS; Bailey Budnick, Elara Creatives; 
Andy Anderson and Russell White, Rubin Brown; Lisa Schwein and 
Greg Sekera, Kennedy Jenks; Jay Blackburn, Level Engineering; 
and various members of the public were also present.  

  
CONFLICTS:           None. 
 
QUORUM:               Present.  
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER: The Regular Meeting was called to order at 
approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS: Upon motion by Director Radloff, second by Director Mulvey and 
unanimous vote, the meeting agenda was approved as presented. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF PAST MEETING MINUTES: Upon motion by Director Radloff, 
second by Director Mulvey and unanimous vote, the Board approved minutes from the 
July 22, 2024 regular meeting as presented.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Resident Steve Dawes reported an issue with the public comment 
sign-up sheet and requested that meeting packets be posted to the District’s website 
earlier.  
 
Director Blanckaert remarked that he was unaware of any issues with the public 
comment sign-up sheet, but that he will work with Mr. Travis to ensure the issue is 
resolved. Director Mulvey discussed the need for increased efficiency in getting meeting 
packets assembled and posted to the District’s website. Mr. Travis then agreed to post 
meeting packets as soon as they are sent to the Board.  
 
Resident Alexandra Kosma expressed dissatisfaction with the District’s water quality, 
citing concerns related to the recent boil water advisory. Ms. Kosma remarked that she 
has spoken with Mr. Travis on the issue and would like to see the District merge with 
Parker Water & Sanitation District.  
 
Mr. Travis stated that he welcomes community feedback and is happy to continue these 
conversations with Ms. Kosma. Mr. Travis agreed with Ms. Kosma that the two recent 



 

{00754553} 2 
 

boil water advisories were unacceptable, but noted that the District is actively working to 
replace its water filtration system among other ongoing projects to improve water quality 
and address discoloration issues. Mr. Travis encouraged residents to give the District a 
call whenever an issue arises so that the District may help mitigate the problem while 
long-term improvement projects remain underway.  
 
Mr. Travis clarified that although there has not been an uptick in water related issues 
reported in the community Ms. Kosma belongs to, that particular community did in fact 
experience some of the more persistent discoloration during the latest boil water 
advisory.  
 
Mr. Travis next discussed the District’s intention to continue its annual system-wide 
flushes to address excess iron.  
 
Director Enquist then addressed Ms. Kosma directly and thanked her for providing 
feedback, stating that she understands her frustrations and that she joined the Board 
specifically to address the concerns Ms. Kosma discussed.  
 
COMMUNICATION DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Ms. Budnick presented her written report 
to the Board.  
 
Director Radloff commended Ms. Budnick on the District’s recent communications 
efforts, citing the extensive information contained in the District’s water quality report 
and the increased number of views the report has received. Director Radloff thanked 
Ms. Budnick for attending District events and working to increase community awareness 
of the District’s water quality and its ongoing projects.  
 
Director Radloff explained that she joined the Board because she too wanted to see an 
inclusion of the District into Parker Water & Sanitation District. Director Radloff then 
emphasized her confidence in the District’s water as well as the improvements the 
District has made to its water systems, including completely rebuilding its water 
treatment plant.  
 
Director Mulvey echoed Director Radloff’s comments, stating that he is encouraged by 
the progress the District has made in terms of emergency communications and water 
system upgrades. Director Mulvey then pointed out that the most recent boil water 
advisory was the result of an unfortunate contractor mistake that was made while in the 
process of upgrading the District’s systems.  
 
Director Mulvey next requested an update on the District’s planned test-emergency 
communication through Daupler. Mr. Travis reported that customer information has 
been sent to Daupler and integrated into its system and so a test communication should 
be happening soon.  
 
Ms. Budnick closed by reporting on the success of the District’s recent Party in the Park 
event, noting that residents are eager to continue to learn more about the District.  



 

{00754553} 3 
 

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  
Consider 2023 Budget Amendment Resolution: Ms. Brown discussed the need for an 
amendment to the District’s 2023 budget, specifically to its general and stormwater 
enterprise funds. Ms. Brown explained that a budget amendment is necessary to 
address the expenditures associated with the transfer of District assets to the City of 
Castle Pines (the “City”) per the intergovernmental agreements (“IGAs”) regarding 
operation, maintenance and transfer of recreation properties and regarding the transfer 
of stormwater systems and necessary property rights. Specifically, Ms. Brown 
requested that the Board amend the 2023 general fund budget from $6,113,853.00 to 
$12,145,123.00 and the 2023 stormwater enterprise fund budget from $95,500.00 to 
$1,413,800.00.  
 
After discussion, the Board agreed to revisit approval of the 2023 budget amendment 
resolution after the presentation of the 2023 audit draft.   
 
Presentation of 2023 Audit Draft: Mr. White presented the draft 2023 audit to the Board, 
noting that Footnote 10 provides important context regarding the conveyance of assets 
to the City per the two IGAs discussed by Ms. Brown.  
 
Mr. White then expressed that the District has made great progress in paying down its 
debt over the past year.  
 
Regarding the transfer of assets to the City, Mr. White emphasized the importance of 
showing a positive variance to the State and expressed that he too is looking for an 
approval of the proposed budget amendment so that it may be included in the final audit 
report due by September 30, 2024. Mr. White stated that he found no issues or material 
weaknesses for the District in its financial reporting for the year.  
 
Mr. Seter clarified with Mr. White that the proposed budget amendment will simply take 
the original budget and adjust it to the final budget outlined in the audit report.  
 
With this information, the Board decided to vote on the proposed budget amendment. 
Mr. Seter asserted that the Board would need to open a public hearing before voting on 
the amendment to allow members of the public to provide their comments.  
 
The Board then opened a public hearing on the proposed 2023 budget amendment.  
 
Given that the proposed amendment had been circulated for review only hours prior to 
the Board meeting, resident Steve Dawes requested the Board allow the public more 
time to review the amendment before voting on it. 
 
The Board then considered continuing the public hearing to its regular September 
meeting. Mr. White requested that public comment on the proposed budget amendment 
close on September 15 to allow the District time to consider the public’s comments and 
make any necessary adjustments prior to the September 23 Board meeting.  



 

{00754553} 4 
 

Upon motion by Director Radloff, second by Director Blanckaert and unanimous vote, 
the Board agreed to continue its public hearing on the 2023 budget amendment to the 
September 23 Board meeting with a deadline for public comment on September 15.   
 
The Board then directed Mr. Travis to have copies of the proposed budget amendment 
available at the District’s office and on the District’s website with a note discussing the 
September 15 deadline for public comment.  
 
Ratify Claims for Payment: Director Radloff requested Mr. Travis further review a 
payment made to First Rate Fence & Supply, citing its potentially ill-fitting 
“Miscellaneous Expenses” account description. Mr. Travis agreed to review the 
expenditure further with Ms. Brown and Ms. Manion and find a more suitable account 
description for it. 
 
Upon motion by Director Blanckaert, second by Director Radloff and unanimous vote, 
the Board approved and ratified claims for payment including check numbers 28730-
28798 and electronic payments issued from July 19, 2024 through August 21, 2024, for 
a total of $897,004.78. 
 
CONSIDER ENGINEERING BUDGET INCREASE AMENDMENT FOR THE LIFT 
STATION UPGRADE PROJECT: Mr. Sekera discussed the need to increase the 
District’s lift station upgrade project budget, citing changes in the project’s scope 
brought on by the cease-and-desist order from the Colorado Department of Public 
Health & Environment (“CDPHE”). Mr. Sekera explained that the CDPHE order required 
the District to focus more on the condition of its lift stations and resulted in significant 
design changes. 
 
Responding to Director Krell’s inquiry regarding the need for a second bid packet, Ms. 
Schwein reported that the project was divided into two scopes to satisfy CDPHE’s 
timeline and to get construction started on three lift stations while completing the design 
and approval process for the other lift stations.  
 
Ms. Schwein emphasized that the scope of the project has changed as Kennedy Jenks 
has learned more about the Districts’ systems through its feasibility studies. Ms. 
Schwein then stated that the District will benefit from having one less lift station, citing 
lower pump maintenance and replacement costs and decreased liability in terms of 
potential spills. Mr. Travis clarified that although it’s hard to quantify exactly how much 
the elimination of one lift station could save the District, he believes it will generally pay 
for itself after one lift station life cycle or about 25 years.  
 
In response to a question from Director Radloff, Mr. Sekera confirmed that the CDPHE 
order has had a significant effect on the project’s timeline. 
 
After further discussion, and upon motion made, seconded and unanimously carried, 
the Board approved increasing the budget as outlined in lift station upgrade project job 
#2246035. 



 

{00754553} 5 
 

PRESENTATION AND CONSIDERATION OF THIRD-PARTY SUPPLEMENTAL 
PROPOSAL/ AGREEMENT (SEP PROGRAM): Mr. Blackburn presented the Board 
with an update on its chosen supplementary environmental project (“SEP Project”) as 
required by CDPHE following the penalty issued to the District for the sanitary sewer 
overflow last July.  
 
Mr. Blackburn informed the Board that the third phase of the East Plum Creek 
rehabilitation project has been green-lit by the County and State and that the District’s 
funds should restore approximately ¼ - ½ a mile of the creek, increasing habitat 
functionality and stream flow in the area.  
 
After discussion and upon motion by Director Krell, second by Director Radloff and 
unanimous vote, the Board approved $130,978.00 for the East Plum Creek 
rehabilitation project as presented.  
 
Mr. Travis clarified that the approved funds for the project have been budgeted for. Mr. 
Blackburn stated he would send the final documents to the State to be finalized and 
signed. 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT:  Mr. Seter delivered the legal counsel report.  
 
Graham and Propst Immunity Act Notice: Mr. Seter informed the Board that the Propst 
claim had been denied by the District’s insurance carrier. Mr. Seter explained that the 
District will now have to provide notice to the property owner that their claim was denied 
and that the insurance carrier’s denial marks the District’s denial of the claim as well.  
 
Mr. Seter stated that although it is not a given, he expects the property owner to bring a 
lawsuit against the District. In that case, Mr. Seter will turn the lawsuit over to the 
insurance carrier as a covered lawsuit.  
 
Director Krell questioned why the insurance carrier will not cover the property owner’s 
claim, but will cover the potential lawsuit that follows. Mr. Seter explained that because 
the insurance carrier has denied that the District is liable for the spill, they will now have 
to provide a defense for the lawsuit and indemnity.  
 
Consider Service Plan Amendment Authorization: Mr. Seter explained that the petition 
to amend the District’s service plan must be completed by December 31, 2024 per the 
IGAs with the City regarding operation, maintenance and transfer of recreation 
properties and regarding the transfer of stormwater systems and necessary property 
rights.  
 
After discussion, the Board authorized Mr. Seter to pursue the petition to amend the 
District’s service plan.  
 
 
 



 

{00754553} 6 
 

 
 
Parks Trails & Open Space IGA – Assignment of Cell Tower Leases, “Batch 1” Property 
Conveyances: Mr. Seter informed the Board that the first batch of property conveyances 
outlined in his legal status report are ready for Board approval. Additionally, Mr. Seter 
explained that the Board may approve all subsequent batches of property conveyances 
before they become available for final signature.  
 
Upon motion made, seconded and unanimously carried, the Board authorized the 
President and Secretary to sign conveyance documents of the properties identified by 
Mr. Seter as Batch 1 in his Status Report and all subsequent properties as authorized 
by Section 32-1-1001 (1) (f) of the Colorado Revised Statutes and deliver them to the 
City of Castle Pines pursuant to the Parks, Open Space and Recreational Facilities IGA 
upon approval of final documents by the President, District Manager and Attorney. 
 
Responding to Director Blanckaert’s request for an update on the District’s farm 
properties, Mr. Seter explained that he has received three proposals to purchase, with 
all of them being in a similar range monetarily. Mr. Seter reported that oil and gas 
attorneys are still working to ascertain the full scope of the District’s rights.  
 
DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT: Mr. Travis presented his report to the Board. 
 
Consider Monarch Waterline CIP Budget Increase Request: Mr. Travis explained that 
the City is looking to extend the waterline project scope from Glen Oaks Avenue to 
Bergamont Trail, which would require an additional $950,000 in District funding to 
complete. Mr. Travis stated that it would make the most sense for the District to approve 
the budget increase and move forward with the project this year. Director Blanckaert 
echoed this sentiment and emphasized that the City is moving ahead with the road 
improvements regardless of the District’s approval.  
 
Should the District choose to wait until next year to install waterline at this location as 
originally planned, the District will face increased costs and will need to rip up the City’s 
new roads to install it.  
 
Ms. Brown assured the Board that the District has the funds to accommodate the 
extended scope, but that a budget amendment may be required. Mr. Seter stated that 
although he does not suspect a budget amendment will be necessary, the Board can 
approve one at a later date if needed.  
 
Upon motion by Director Krell, second by Director Enquist and unanimous vote, the 
Board accepted bid #DRL223467 and approved the budget increase for the Monarch 
waterline project.  
 
Discussion of Finance Policy Draft: The Board tabled discussion and approval of the 
draft finance policy until a further review is conducted.  
 



 

{00754553} 7 
 

Bank Account Fraudulent Charge – Implementation of “Positive Pay”: Mr. Travis 
informed the Board of a potentially fraudulent charge of approximately $2,400.00. Mr. 
Travis explained that while it appears as though someone simply input the wrong 
account number, the District flagged it immediately and refuted the charge.  
 
Mr. Travis informed the Board that the District will be adopting a “positive pay” system 
that will require the District to review payments before they are released as a result of 
the incident.  
 
Mr. Travis anticipates that the District’s rate study will be ready for review at the 
September Board meeting.  
 
Director Radloff then requested that Mr. Travis discuss the District’s water quality given 
the public comment on the matter from earlier in the meeting.  
 
Mr. Travis explained that the District works very hard to maintain transparency and 
ensure that the District meets and/or exceeds all State water quality standards. Mr. 
Travis then discussed the robust water sampling schedule the District abides by to 
verify that water is clean and safe.  
 
Mr. Travis stated that although the District’s source water is iron-rich, iron does not pose 
any known threats to acute or long-term public health, although it may impact the 
aesthetic of the water. Mr. Travis encouraged the public to continue asking questions, 
providing feedback and holding the District. 
 
Regarding water discoloration, Mr. Travis explained that water filters may occasionally 
release air and allow some iron loose, prompting discoloration. Additionally, proximity to 
the water treatment plant may have an impact. Failure to conduct annual hot water tank 
flushing as part of regular maintenance may also have an impact on water coloration.  
 
DIRECTOR’S MATTERS: The Board agreed to hold a study session on September 18, 
2024 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss budget matters, particularly regarding staffing and 
professional contract services.  
  
ADJOURN: The regular Board meeting adjourned at approximately 8:12 p.m.   



 

{00754876} 1 
 

CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
SPECIAL WORK SESSION MINUTES 

September 18, 2024 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
HELD:                      Wednesday, September 18, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ATTENDEES:          Directors Jason Blanckaert, Leah Enquist, Jana Krell, James 

Mulvey and Tera Radloff were present. Nathan Travis, District 
Manager; and Kim Seter, Seter, Vander Wall & Mielke were also 
present.  

  
CONFLICTS:           None. 
 
QUORUM:               Present.  
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER: The Special Work Session was called to order at 
approximately 5:30 p.m. 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT ON MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVE OF DOUGLAS 
COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY: Directors Enquist and Krell reported on their meeting 
with James Eklund of the Douglas County Water Commission and discussion of the 
goals of the Commission and status of various District projects. The Board will continue 
to communicate with the Commission to see if any mutually beneficial opportunities 
arise. 
 
The Board also discussed communications with water customers and different ways to 
address water discoloration and water quality concerns expressed by customers. The 
District Manager and Board will continue to work on better communications in this 
regard. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: President Blanckaert moved the Board enter executive session 
for the sole purpose of considering staffing, employment, contract proposals, and 
negotiations that do not affect current employees as allowed by Section 24-6-402 (e) (II) 
(B) at approximately 6:20 pm. Upon unanimous vote, the Board entered executive 
session.  
 
REGULAR SESSION: The Board returned to regular session at approximately 8:02 pm. 
Attorney Seter announced that the discussion in executive session was confined to the 
authorized and announced topic and that no action was taken during the executive 
session.  
 
ADJOURN: The Special Work Session adjourned at approximately 8:15 p.m.   



COMMUNICATIONS
REPORT

08/15/24 -  09/15/24



Table of Contents
Marketing Metrics

2023 Draft Budget Amendment Resolution

Water Conservation Projects 

Water Source Change

Yorkshire Project Update 

Daupler Public Emergency Notification Update 

September Billing Insert

October Connection Ad

Graphics/Videos shared

PAGE 2



Marketing Metrics
WEBSITE ENGAGEMENT (08/15 - 09/15)

Website Visits 
76,158
Specific Page Visits

2024 Water Quality Report: 927 Page Views |  08/15 - 09/15
Board Meeting Schedule: 152  Page Views  | 08/15 - 09/15
Finances Page: 1012 Page Views  | 08/15 - 09/15

PAGE 3

EMAIL COMMUNICATION
65.9% Average Open Rate
9.8% Average Link Click Rate 

META SOCIAL MEDIA ENGAGEMENT (FACEBOOK AND INSTAGRAM)
Total Impressions:

59,424
Total `Profile Views

 398 
Total Website Clicks

710 
New Follows

Instagram: +11 (139 total)
Facebook: +5 (40 total)



2023 Draft Budget
Amendment Resolution

PAGE 4 

SUMMARY:

The CPNMD Board of Directors is considering adopting a budget amendment for the 2023
calendar year to align with the State of Colorado guidelines. This amendment primarily
addresses the final accounting for the transfer of Parks, Open-Space, and Storm-Water assets
and responsibilities to the City of Castle Pines. The amendment was initially presented at the
Board's August 26, 2024 meeting.

COMMUNICATION TO RESIDENTS:

Residents were informed of the proposed budget amendment through multiple channels,
including email, Facebook, Instagram, a website update, and an insert in the September billing
statement. Public comments are encouraged and can be submitted via email to
Nathan@cpnmd.org, with the deadline for submissions set for September 15, 2024. All
comments received will be read into the record at the September 23, 2024 Board meeting
before the final vote.

CONCLUDING ACTIONS:

The Board of Directors will consider all public feedback before voting on the budget
amendment resolution during the upcoming meeting on September 23, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
Residents can review the 2023 Draft Budget Amendment and Resolution by downloading the
document online or visiting the main office during regular business hours.



PAGE 5

SUMMARY:

We are continuing to with Resource Central to promote the Slow the Flow program and
encourage sign-ups. This past time period, we shared our video content promoting the
program. We also highlighted the importance of mindful water usage, particularly during this
time of the year and in our Colorado climate. We educated homeowners on the misconception
that bright green lawns are a sign of health. In reality, a truly healthy lawn should exhibit a
mosaic pattern of varying shades of green and even some brown, indicating a natural cycle of
growth and dormancy for this area. 

COMMUNICATION TO RESIDENTS:

Billing Insert Information
Social Media Ad

NEXT STEPS:

In preparation for the next lawn care season, we will access our partnership with Resource
Central and other district programs. Our goals future are:

Lawn Health Check-ins
Implementing mid-season lawn health check-ins to ensure that participants are on
track with water-saving practices.

Success Stories
Showcasing success stories from homeowners who have transformed their lawns
through sustainable practices, using these examples to inspire broader community
participation.

Water Conservation
Promotion



PAGE 6

SUMMARY:

From May to September, we utilize our wells, drawing from the Arapahoe, Denver, and Lower
Dawson Aquifers, with the water treated at our own water treatment facility. From October to
April, we take full advantage of our renewable water resources through an agreement with
Centennial Water and Sanitation District. 

COMMUNICATION TO RESIDENTS:

October Connections Ad

NEXT STEPS:

To further enhance understanding and transparency, we are developing educational graphics
and videos that illustrate the route the water travels throughout the year. These materials will
be available on the district's website and shared via email and social media channels to reach
a broad audience and ensure continuous engagement and education on this important topic.

Water Source Change



PAGE 7

SUMMARY:

We are pleased to announce the successful completion of one of our key capital projects for
this year: the Yorkshire Water Main Replacement. This project involved replacing
approximately 3,000 feet of outdated and problematic ductile iron water lines with new,
durable C900 pipes. These new pipes are expected to have a lifespan of 50 to 100 years,
ensuring a reliable water supply for the Yorkshire area for decades to come. The project has
passed all final walkthroughs, and we are now awaiting the city's road rehabilitation efforts to
fully restore the affected areas.

COMMUNICATION TO RESIDENTS:

Throughout the Yorkshire Water Main Replacement project, we maintained clear and
consistent communication with local residents. Regular updates were provided to inform
them of the project's progress, expected timelines, and any potential disruptions. Our goal
was to minimize inconvenience and keep the community informed every step of the way.

This completion communication was communicated through social channels and on the
website. 

NEXT STEPS:

Our communication next steps involve sending out an email on the project conclusion. 
We will continue to keep our residents informed about our projects, including upcoming
initiatives such as the Monarch final conclusion and Filter Project. As always, the focus is on
ensuring the long-term reliability and quality of our infrastructure to better serve our
community.

Yorkshire Project Update 



PAGE 8

SUMMARY:

We have successfully updated the Daupler Emergency Notification program, ensuring that all
resident contact information is now fully synced within the system. The updated program
enhances our ability to quickly and effectively notify residents in the event of an emergency.
Notifications can now be sent simultaneously via text message, phone call to landlines, and
email.

COMMUNICATION TO RESIDENTS:

To prepare residents for the upcoming test, we will deploy a multi-channel communication
strategy. This includes sending out an informative email, posting a notice on our website, and
creating a social media post. These communications will inform residents of the scheduled
test, explaining that they should expect to receive a test notification via text, phone call, and
email. Additionally, residents will be provided with details on how to contact us should they
have any questions or encounter any issues with receiving the alert.

NEXT STEPS:

Following the test, we will collect and analyze feedback from residents to assess the
effectiveness of the notification system. Any issues identified during the test will be
addressed promptly to ensure the system is fully operational and reliable in an actual
emergency. We will also remind residents of the importance of keeping their contact
information up to date and provide guidance on how to make updates if necessary.

Daupler Public Emergency
Notification Update 



September Billing Insert

PAGE 9



October Connection Ad 

PAGE 10

The Castle Pines North Metropolitan Water
District board has officially selected a
Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP)
to address the 2023 wastewater discharge
violation. We are pleased to announce our
participation in the East Plum Creek Stabilization
Project.
This vital initiative focuses on a section of Plum
Creek within Douglas County and includes
key efforts such as trash removal, stream bank
stabilization, and improvements to overall
river health. These actions will help restore and
protect the local environment while enhancing
the quality of life for our community.
We are excited to be part of this important
project and look forward to completing it over
the next couple of years. Stay tuned for updates
on our progress as we contribute to a healthier,
cleaner waterway in Douglas County.

From October through April, we utilize our
renewable water resources through an
agreement with the Centennial Water and
Sanitation District (CWSD). CWSD treats our
stored renewable water from Chatfield
Reservoir, which is then delivered to our
residents via our Interconnect Pump Station,
ensuring a continuous supply of high-quality
drinking water. In alignment with this, we
include Centennial Water and Sanitation
District’s Consumer Confidence Report, in
addition to our own, to provide full 

transparency about
water quality. To
access both the
Castle Pines North
Metropolitan Water
Quaity Report and
the Centennial
Water Report, visit
www. cpnmd.org
/2024- water-
quality-report or
scan the QR Code. 

Castle Pines North Metropolitan District
7404 Yorkshire Dr, Castle Pines CO 80108 • (303) 688-8550 • www.cpnmd.org

Our wastewater continues to be treated by the Plum
Creek Water Reclamation Authority, located south
of Castle Rock, with discharge into Plum Creek. This
facility serves the Castle Pines North Metro District,
the Town of Castle Rock, and The Village at Castle
Pines. Treated wastewater return flows are utilized
as the primary source of irrigation for The Ridge Golf
Course.

As the season changes, we wanted to take a
moment to update you on a few important 

items in our community.

October-April:
Seasonal Water Source Change



2023 Draft Budget Resolution

PAGE 11



All Graphics/Videos Shared

PAGE 12



All Graphics/Videos Shared

PAGE 13



All Graphics/Videos Shared

PAGE 14



All Graphics/Videos Shared

PAGE 15



Adopted Amended
REVENUES

Property taxes 3,308,191$               3,308,191$               
Specific ownership taxes 264,655                    307,000                    
Conservation trust fund 46,000                      74,000                      
Interest 25,200                      8,000                        
Farm land revenue -                           34,000                      
Oil royalty 35,000                      21,000                      
Miscellaneous 25,000                      2,000                        
Lease income 75,000                      70,000                      

TOTAL REVENUES 3,779,046                 3,824,191                 

EXPENDITURES 
General Government

Salaries 440,000                    135,000                    
Employee benefits 174,330                    47,000                      
Accounting, audit and legal 379,000                    89,000                      
Other professional services 134,500                    24,000                      
Utilities 44,500                      13,500                      
Insurance 52,000                      -                           
County treasurer fees 49,623                      49,623                      
Memberships, training and subscriptions 13,200                      2,500                        
Other office expenses 43,000                      17,500                      
Repairs and maintenance 65,500                      13,000                      

Total General Government 1,395,653                 391,123                    

Parks and open space
Landscape maintenance 345,000                    80,500                      
Landscape supplies 16,000                      3,000                        
Repairs and maintenance 630,000                    87,000                      
Utilities 495,000                    76,000                      
Park services 31,000                      17,500                      

Total Parks and Open Space 1,517,000                 264,000                    

Capital Outlay 3,201,200                 500,000                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,113,853                 1,155,123                 

EXCESS OF  EXPENDITURES OVER REVENUES (2,334,807)               2,669,068                 

OTHER FINANCING USES

Transfers to other funds -                           (650,000)                  

Conveyance to other government -                           (10,340,000)             

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES -                           (10,990,000)             

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (2,334,807)               (8,320,932)               

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7,028,870                 8,320,932                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,694,063$               -$                         

Budget Amounts

CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
2023 AMENDED BUDGET

GENERAL FUND



Adopted Amended

REVENUES

  Storm Drainage Charges 255,000$                  35,000$                    

  Interest 5,000                        15,000                      

TOTAL REVENUES 260,000                    50,000                      

EXPENDITURES
General Overhead 39,500                      7,500                        
Salaries, Wages and Pension 14,000                      4,500                        
Employee Benefits and Taxes 9,000                        1,300                        
Engineering 30,000                      -                           
Repairs and Maintenance 1,500                        -                           
Equipment, Supplies and Other Expenses 1,500                        -                           

Conveyance to other government -                           1,400,500                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 95,500                      1,413,800                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 164,500                    (1,363,800)               

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,282,297                 1,363,800                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,446,797$               -$                         

CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
2023 AMENDED BUDGET
STORM DRAINAGE FUND

Budget Amounts



{00750484} 1 

Board of Directors 

Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

RESOLUTION AMENDING 2023 BUDGET 

Reso. No. 2024-09-01 

The Board of Directors of the Castle Pines North Metropolitan District held a regular 

meeting on Monday, August 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at 7404 Yorkshire Drive, Castle Pines, 
Colorado, 80108, at which time the Directors were presented with a proposed amendment to the 

2023 budget. A opened Public Hearing was opened at 7 p.m. to receive comments.  

One comment was received noting that insufficient time had been provided for the public 

to review the proposed amendment. The Public Hearing was therefore continued to the District 
Board meeting, Monday, September 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. and a draft of this Resolution was posted 

on the District website with a solicitation requesting comments by September 15, 2024.  

All public comments were received and reviewed and this Resolution was adopted. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

appropriated funds for the fiscal year 2023 as follows: 

General Fund Exp.: $ 6,113,853.00 

Stormwater Enterprise 

Fund Oper.:  $ 95,500.00 

WHEREAS, the District entered into Intergovernmental Agreements with the City of 

Castle Pines under which the City assumed responsibility and ownership of District assets and 
funds related to Parks and Recreation and Storm Drainage and agreed to transfer funds and assets 

to the City in a manner that provided continuity of funding and services during the transition 

period; and, 

WHEREAS, the District transferred assets and funds to the City during 2023 that were 
not anticipated in the original budget which appear as additional expenditures and transfers by 

the District in excess of those appropriated for the fiscal year 2023: 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Castle Pines 

North Metropolitan District that the fiscal year 2023 is amended as follows: 

General Fund Exp.: $ 12,145,123.00 

Stormwater Enterprise 

Fund Oper.:  $ 1,413,800.00 



Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

Reso. No. 2024-09-01 Amending Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
September 23, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

{00750484}  

   

 The amended sums are appropriated as set forth herein.     
 

 ADOPTED THIS 23rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024. 

 

 

                                                            CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT 

 

 

        

By: Jason Blanckaert, President  
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

   
By:  Secretary  

 

 

 

 
 

Approved as to Form: 

 

 

   
By:  Kim J. Seter, Esq.  Atty. No 14294 

 



 

{00750484}  

CERTIFICATION 
 
 

I, _____________________________, hereby certify that I am a Director and the duly 

elected and qualified Secretary of the Castle Pines North Metropolitan District, and that the 

foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the Resolution Amending the 2023 Budget of the 

Board of Directors of said District, adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Castle Pines North Metropolitan District held on September 23, 2024, at 7404 Yorkshire Drive, 

Castle Pines, Colorado, 80108, as recorded in the official record of the proceedings of the District, 

insofar as said proceedings relate to the public hearing to amend the budget for fiscal year 2023; 

that said proceedings were duly had and taken and that the meeting was duly held. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this 23rd day of 

September, 2024. 

 

 
              

      Secretary  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



























































































































 

 
 
 

TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District Board of Directors 

FROM: Andrea Manion and Phyllis Brown 
Community Resource Services of Colorado 

SUBJ: Financial Update 

DATE: 9/23/2024 

 
1. Property and Specific Ownership Tax 

- Douglas County tax revenues for 2024 received by the District through August 2024 totaled 
$1,130,253.75. 99.82% of budgeted property taxes from the District’s mill levy has been received YTD. 
Tax revenues for 2024 are allocated 75% to the Water Fund and 25% to the Wastewater Fund. Total taxes 
received includes $125,999 in backfill property taxes received pursuant to SB22-238. 
 

2.  Enterprise Fund Activity 

- Billed water usage in the month of August 2024 was 90,502,000, a 16.79% increase from water 
usage in August 2023.  

 

2020 Cumulative 2021 Cumulative 2022 Cumulative 2023 Cumulative 2024 Cumulative
January 17,293,004     17,293,004     18,151,000     18,151,000     20,046,000     20,046,000     26,439,000     26,439,000     20,217,000     20,217,000     
February 14,982,003     32,275,007     17,457,000     35,608,000     20,853,100     40,899,100     17,334,000     43,773,000     16,844,000     37,061,000     
March 16,335,744     48,610,751     17,858,000     53,466,000     16,836,000     57,735,100     17,766,000     61,539,000     17,744,000     54,805,000     
April 24,158,000     72,768,751     18,712,000     72,178,000     41,324,000     99,059,100     24,839,000     86,378,000     25,517,000     80,322,000     
May 71,928,000     144,696,751   35,457,000     107,635,000   84,723,000     183,782,100   37,307,000     123,685,000   44,494,000     124,816,000   
June 102,094,000   246,790,751   94,733,000     202,368,000   111,124,000   294,906,100   45,739,003     169,424,003   104,276,000   229,092,000   
July 103,182,000   349,972,751   108,586,000   310,954,000   105,870,004   400,776,104   82,846,000     252,270,003   111,770,000   340,862,000   
August 129,364,000   479,336,751   115,338,000   426,292,000   77,481,009     478,257,113   77,494,000     329,764,003   90,502,000     431,364,000   
September 82,736,000     562,072,751   99,888,000     526,180,000   73,357,011     551,614,124   69,434,000     399,198,003   431,364,000   
October 50,520,000     612,592,751   46,326,000     572,506,000   46,674,005     598,288,129   61,514,000     460,712,003   431,364,000   
November 20,576,000     633,168,751   20,919,000     593,425,000   29,710,000     627,998,129   20,852,000     481,564,003   431,364,000   
December 17,717,000     650,885,751   18,294,000     611,719,000   29,684,000     657,682,129   17,116,000     498,680,003   431,364,000   

Total Billable Usage (Gallons)

 
 

 
- Billed sewer usage was 19,184,117 for August 2024 vs 19,493,666 for August 2023, a 1.59% 

decrease. 
 
- Water and sewer revenues for the month of August 2024 was $891,549.63 vs $780,646.08 in 

 August 2023, a 14.21% increase. 
 



 

3. The following table summarizes year-to-date accounts receivable and revenues activity: 
 

BEGINNING 
BALANCE REVENUES

PAYMENTS/                          
ADJUSTMENTS

ENDING 
BALANCE

1/31/2024 585,017$         515,917$          (531,603)$                569,331$           
2/29/2024 569,331           488,526            (486,945)                 570,912            
3/31/2024 570,912           488,285            (503,301)                 555,896            
4/30/2024 555,896           522,496            (501,217)                 577,175            
5/31/2024 577,175           616,206            (524,679)                 668,702            
6/30/2024 668,702           1,028,767         (582,588)                 1,114,881          
7/31/2024 1,114,881        1,042,124         (938,347)                 1,218,658          
8/31/2024 1,218,658        891,549            (1,061,700)               1,048,507          

YTD  4,702,321$        (4,068,680)$             

YTD ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND REVENUES  (unaudited)

 
 

 
4. The following table summarizes 2024 year-to-date monthly disbursements summary: 

 

TOTAL

JANUARY 11/23/23-1/17/24 2,411,664.17$     
FEBRUARY 1/18/24-2/20/24 320,025.45          
MARCH 2/21/24-3/20/24 928,382.08          
APRIL 3/21/24-4/17/24 853,659.13          
MAY 4/18/24-5/20/24 2,024,326.64       
JUNE 5/21/24-6/19/24 1,012,160.09       
JULY 6/20/24-7/18/24 585,041.19          
AUGUST 7/19/24-8/21/24 897,004.78          
SEPTEMBER 8/22/24-9/19/24 508,843.64          

9,541,107.17$  

DISBURSEMEN
T DATESBOARD MEETING MONTH

YEAR-TO-DATE DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY (unaudited)

 
 

5. The following table summarizes 2024 year-to-date cash activity by month: 

 

CITYWIDE COLOTRUST 1ST BANK TOTAL
12/31/2023 - per audit 290,078$              50,746,957$          99,985$                51,137,020$          

1/31/2024 417,535                50,986,294            99,985                  51,503,814            
2/29/2024 460,746                51,222,304            99,985                  51,783,035            
3/31/2024 708,037                51,217,661            99,985                  52,025,683            
4/30/2024 937,810                50,696,787            99,985                  51,734,582            
5/31/2024 845,692                51,081,027            99,985                  52,026,704            
6/30/2024 850,063                51,481,803            99,985                  52,431,851            
7/31/2024 1,080,224             52,041,814            99,985                  53,222,023            
8/31/2024 1,843,227             52,295,245            99,985                  54,238,457            

CASH BALANCE BY MONTH - unaudited

 



ASSESSED VALUATION 276,365,860$    

MILL LEVY 7.000                  
TEMPORARY MILL LEVY REDUCTION (3.500)                

3.500                  

PROPERTY TAXES 967,281$            

Water Wastewater Total
Delinquent Specific Net Cumulative 2024 75% 25% 100%

Property Taxes, Rebates Ownership Treasurer's Amount Property Taxes
Taxes and Abatements Taxes Interest Fees Received Received Monthly Y-T-D

January 5,697.10$           -$                 6,959.68$       -$                (85.47)$          12,571.31$        5,697.10$           0.59% 0.59% 9,428.49$        3,142.82$      12,571.31$          
February 397,879.15        -                   5,920.31         -                  (5,968.15)       397,831.31        403,576.25        40.88% 41.46% 298,373.58 99,457.73 397,831.31
March 46,836.18           -                   5,517.57         25.13              (702.96)          51,675.92          450,412.43        4.81% 46.27% 38,756.96 12,918.96 51,675.92
April 133,829.72        13,570.13        6,024.49         11.07              (2,205.06)       151,230.35        597,812.28        15.14% 61.42% 113,422.81 37,807.54 151,230.35
May 44,070.10           -                   5,808.20         60.64              (2,557.98)       47,380.96          641,882.38        4.53% 65.94% 35,535.73 11,845.23 47,380.96
May - backfill taxes -                      125,999.06      -                  -                  -                 125,999.06        94,499.33 31,499.73 125,999.06
June 320,976.75        (22.96)              5,771.18         122.19            (4,816.14)       322,031.02        963,913.40        32.97% 98.92% 241,523.35 80,507.67 322,031.02
July 8,163.40             -                   6,370.82         195.32            (125.37)          14,604.17          972,076.80        0.84% 99.76% 10,953.13 3,651.04 14,604.17
August 588.47                (6.17)                6,336.59         19.78              (9.02)              6,929.65            972,659.10        0.06% 99.82% 5,197.24 1,732.41 6,929.65
September -                     972,659.10        0.00% 99.82% 0.00 0.00 0.00
October -                     972,659.10        0.00% 99.82% 0.00 0.00 0.00
November -                     972,659.10        0.00% 99.82% 0.00 0.00 0.00
December  -                     972,659.10        0.00% 99.82% 0.00 0.00 0.00

-                     
958,040.87$      139,540.06$    48,708.84$     434.13$          (16,470.15)$  1,130,253.75$   99.82% 99.82% 847,690.61$    282,563.14$  1,130,253.75$     

Current Year
% of Total 2024 Property

Taxes Received

CASTLE PINES NORTH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
Property Taxes Reconciliation

2024
Unaudited



CHECKS - 28799 through 28827 Amount

August 22, 2024 - August 31, 2024 -$                               
September 1, 2024 - September 19, 2024 465,852.99                    

TOTAL CHECKS TO BE RATIFIED 465,852.99$                  

ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS 

August 22, 2024 - August 31, 2024 23,288.32$                    
September 1, 2024 - September 19, 2024 19,702.33                      

TOTAL ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS TO BE RATIFIED 42,990.65$                    

Total Payments to be Ratified 508,843.64$              

Castle Pines North Metropolitan District

Disbursements Summary
For the Period August 22, 2024 - September 19, 2024

TO BE RATIFIED



Electronic Payments Report

TO BE RATIFIED

Amount
Electronic Payments

Xcel (Month-End August) $ 783.95                 
Payroll & payroll related items (Month-End August) 15,960.86            
Payroll & payroll related items (Mid-Month September) 14,792.81            
Bank Service Charges 1,263.36              
United Healthcare 3,646.16              
Citywide Visa Credit Card Payment 6,174.11              

Total Electronic Payments $ 42,621.25            

Castle Pines North Board of Directors

J. Blanckaert - Payment for Meeting Attendance $ 92.35                   
T. Radloff - Payment for Meeting Attendance 92.35                   
J. Krell - Payment for Meeting Attendance 92.35                   
L. Engquist - Payment for Meeting 92.35                   
J. Mulvey - No payment -                       

Total payments to Board of Directors $ 369.40                 

Total Electronic Payments to be Ratified - All funds 42,990.65$       

For the Period August 22, 2024 - September 19, 2024

Castle Pines North Metropolitan District



Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $810.00$0.00American Security Professionals Inc $810.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$810.0028799 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

29325 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-1413 CPP-BPS $135.00 $135.00 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $135.00

$135.00Totals:

29406 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-1165A Monarch-IPS $135.00 $135.00 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $135.00

$135.00Totals:

29419 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-LS 3 $135.00 $135.00 60-61-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $135.00

$135.00Totals:

29450 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-WTP $135.00 $135.00 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $135.00

$135.00Totals:

29460 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-7404 Yorkshire Dr $135.00 $135.00 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $87.75

29460 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-7404 Yorkshire Dr $135.00 $135.00 60-61-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $47.25

$135.00Totals:

29601 09/01/2024 Alarm Monitoring-7125 Monarch $135.00 $135.00 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $135.00

$135.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $3,621.44$0.00Anders Farm LLC $3,621.4409/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$3,621.4428800 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

100 09/02/2024 2024 Weed Mitigation Maintenance $3,621.44 $3,621.44 60-60-00-5230 Miscellaneous Expenses $2,353.94

100 09/02/2024 2024 Weed Mitigation Maintenance $3,621.44 $3,621.44 60-61-00-5230 Miscellaneous Expenses $1,267.50

$3,621.44Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $9,000.00$0.00Backflow Secure; Management Secure LLC $9,000.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$9,000.0028801 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

815 09/01/2024 Backflow Services Program-June 2024$9,000.00 $9,000.00 60-60-00-5417 Professional Svcs - Backflow Program $9,000.00

$9,000.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $2,000.00$0.00Castle Pines Connection $2,000.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$2,000.0028802 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

14318 09/01/2024 Full Page Ad $2,000.00 $2,000.00 60-60-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $1,300.00

14318 09/01/2024 Full Page Ad $2,000.00 $2,000.00 60-61-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $700.00

$2,000.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $161.75$0.00CenturyLink $161.7509/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$161.7528803 Not yet posted

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 1

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12522?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12523?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12524?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12525?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12526?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12526?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12527?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12545?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12545?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12529?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12517?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12517?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

334174650 08/25/2024 Fire Alarm Phone Line- 7404 Yorkshire Dr$161.75 $161.75 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $161.75

$161.75Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $375.09$0.00COMCAST $375.0909/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$375.0928804 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

08/18/2024 HS Internet-WTP $375.09 $375.09 60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $375.09

$375.09Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $329.46$0.00Companion Life $329.4609/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$329.4628805 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

820418 08/19/2024 Dental Insurance-September 2024 $329.46 $329.46 60-60-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $214.15

820418 08/19/2024 Dental Insurance-September 2024 $329.46 $329.46 60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $115.31

$329.46Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $6,655.00$0.00Elara Creatives $6,655.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$6,655.0028806 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

2770DD99-0010 09/02/2024 Digital Marketing, Communications & Event Supplies$6,655.00 $6,655.00 60-60-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $4,325.75

2770DD99-0010 09/02/2024 Digital Marketing, Communications & Event Supplies$6,655.00 $6,655.00 60-61-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $2,329.25

$6,655.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $200.00$0.00ENLIVE tv Services LLC $200.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$200.0028807 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

0157 09/01/2024 CDN-Board Meetings-September $200.00 $200.00 60-60-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $130.00

0157 09/01/2024 CDN-Board Meetings-September $200.00 $200.00 60-61-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $70.00

$200.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $54,023.52$0.00EPR $54,023.5209/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$54,023.5228808 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

3838 08/23/2024 110 Back Nine Dr- Curb Stop Repair $11,730.35 $11,730.35 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $11,730.35

$11,730.35Totals:

3840 09/03/2024 Mira Vista Lane-Valve Leak Repair $42,293.17 $42,293.17 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $42,293.17

$42,293.17Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $1,864.36$0.00Greystone Technology Group  Inc. $1,864.3609/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 2

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12531?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12513?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12511?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12511?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12518?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12518?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12514?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12514?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12537?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12538?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$1,864.3628809 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

88486 08/12/2024 Cloud Service-July $174.36 $174.36 60-60-00-5166 Software Support $113.33

88486 08/12/2024 Cloud Service-July $174.36 $174.36 60-61-00-5166 Software Support $61.03

$174.36Totals:

88801 09/01/2024 IT Service-September $1,690.00 $1,690.00 60-60-00-5166 Software Support $1,098.50

88801 09/01/2024 IT Service-September $1,690.00 $1,690.00 60-61-00-5166 Software Support $591.50

$1,690.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $15,588.10$0.00Hach Company $15,588.1009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$15,588.1028810 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

14152523 08/07/2024 WTP Equipment $14,097.00 $14,097.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $14,097.00

$14,097.00Totals:

14159112 08/21/2024 WTP Equipment $486.10 $486.10 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $486.10

$486.10Totals:

14160744 08/23/2024 Ammonia Monochloramine Reagent Set$1,005.00 $1,005.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $1,005.00

$1,005.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $337.16$0.00HBS $337.1609/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$337.1628811 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

FR4511784 08/31/2024 Trash Service-7404 Yorkshire Dr $337.16 $337.16 60-60-00-5204 Trash Removal $219.15

FR4511784 08/31/2024 Trash Service-7404 Yorkshire Dr $337.16 $337.16 60-61-00-5204 Trash Removal $118.01

$337.16Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $51.50$0.00Highlands Ranch Metro District $51.5009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$51.5028812 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

97288 08/31/2024 Pump Station $51.50 $51.50 60-60-00-5374 Centennial Delivery Charges $51.50

$51.50Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $788.00$0.00JAN PRO Cleaning Systems of CO $788.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$788.0028813 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

289887 09/01/2024 Janitorial Service-CC-September $788.00 $788.00 60-60-00-5229 Building Cleaning Expenses $512.20

289887 09/01/2024 Janitorial Service-CC-September $788.00 $788.00 60-61-00-5229 Building Cleaning Expenses $275.80

$788.00Totals:

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 3

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12509?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12509?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12510?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12510?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12539?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12540?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12541?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12512?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12512?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12516?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12528?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12528?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $7,854.53$0.00Jehn Water Consultants  Inc. $7,854.5309/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$7,854.5328814 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

125.1/9-24 09/01/2024 General Water Rights $6,207.50 $6,207.50 60-60-00-5167 Professional Services - Water Rights $6,207.50

$6,207.50Totals:

125.6/9-24 09/01/2024 Resume Review $120.00 $120.00 60-60-00-5167 Professional Services - Water Rights $120.00

$120.00Totals:

871.1/9-24 09/01/2024 Hock Hocking Share-August $1,527.03 $1,527.03 60-60-00-5316 Ditch/Land Rights Operating Expenses $1,527.03

$1,527.03Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $102,715.56$0.00Kennedy Jenks Consultants Inc. $102,715.5609/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$102,715.5628815 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

174036 08/21/2024 Lagae PA-7 $990.60 $990.60 60-60-00-5165 Engineering Services Reimbursable $990.60

$990.60Totals:

174037 08/21/2024 Lift Stations Permitting & Upgrades $24,632.82 $24,632.82 60-61-00-7766 Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations $24,632.82

$24,632.82Totals:

174039 08/21/2024 Liquid Ammonia Sulfate Improvements$10,036.48 $10,036.48 60-60-00-7754 Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade $10,036.48

$10,036.48Totals:

174040 08/21/2024 Tank Rehabilitation Program $821.94 $821.94 60-60-00-7757 WTP Process Tank Rehab $821.94

$821.94Totals:

174041 08/21/2024 Well Vaults Rehabilitation $4,738.00 $4,738.00 60-60-00-7760 Well Control Vault Rehab Program $4,738.00

$4,738.00Totals:

174042 08/21/2024 Facility Documentation Program $12,920.13 $12,920.13 60-60-00-7755 WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Development $12,920.13

$12,920.13Totals:

174043 08/21/2024 Monarch Water Line Repl PH 1 $3,739.93 $3,739.93 60-60-00-7767 Monarch Waterline Replacement Project $3,739.93

$3,739.93Totals:

174044 08/21/2024 Filter Beds Upgrade-Pilot Phase $31,250.47 $31,250.47 60-60-00-7756 WTP Filter Rehabilitation Program $31,250.47

$31,250.47Totals:

174045 08/21/2024 2024 General Engineering $2,706.33 $2,706.33 60-60-00-5175 Engineering $515.00

174045 08/21/2024 2024 General Engineering $2,706.33 $2,706.33 60-61-00-5164 Engineering Services $2,191.33

$2,706.33Totals:

174046 08/21/2024 Monarch Water Line Repl PH 2 $5,963.70 $5,963.70 60-60-00-7767 Monarch Waterline Replacement Project $5,963.70

$5,963.70Totals:

174047 08/21/2024 Lead & Copper Rule Revision $4,915.16 $4,915.16 60-60-00-5175 Engineering $4,915.16

$4,915.16Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $153,420.00$0.00Level Engineering and Inspection $153,420.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$153,420.0028816 Not yet posted

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 4

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12519?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12520?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12521?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12497?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12498?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12499?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12500?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12501?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12502?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12503?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12504?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12505?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12505?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12506?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12507?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

Task Order #2 08/13/2024 Parcel Transfer Project $153,420.00 $153,420.00 60-60-00-5999 Parks, Trails and Open Space - IGA expenses $99,723.00

Task Order #2 08/13/2024 Parcel Transfer Project $153,420.00 $153,420.00 60-61-00-5999 Parks, Trails and Open Space - IGA expenses $53,697.00

$153,420.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $1,915.00$0.00M Gilmore Electric LLC $1,915.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$1,915.0028817 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

3947 08/26/2024 Trimble Antenna- Furnish & Install-WTP$1,665.00 $1,665.00 60-60-00-5999 Parks, Trails and Open Space - IGA expenses $1,082.25

3947 08/26/2024 Trimble Antenna- Furnish & Install-WTP$1,665.00 $1,665.00 60-61-00-5999 Parks, Trails and Open Space - IGA expenses $582.75

$1,665.00Totals:

3946 08/26/2024 Backwash Pump Overlay Relay Repair $250.00 $250.00 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $250.00

$250.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $195.00$0.00Molly Rosenmeyer Designs $195.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$195.0028818 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

MR111 09/03/2024 Ad Design- July, August & September $195.00 $195.00 60-60-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $126.75

MR111 09/03/2024 Ad Design- July, August & September $195.00 $195.00 60-61-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $68.25

$195.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $3,482.32$0.00Mountain Peak Controls  Inc. $3,482.3209/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$3,482.3228819 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

30671 08/27/2024 BasicCare Support Plan Renewal-9/10/24 to 9/10/25$3,482.32 $3,482.32 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $2,263.51

30671 08/27/2024 BasicCare Support Plan Renewal-9/10/24 to 9/10/25$3,482.32 $3,482.32 60-61-00-5370 Collection - Repair and Maintenance $1,218.81

$3,482.32Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $4,739.00$0.00Resource Central $4,739.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$4,739.0028820 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

6161 08/31/2024 Sprinkler & Lawn Removal Program-August 2024$4,739.00 $4,739.00 60-60-00-5170 Water Rebates $4,739.00

$4,739.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $26,000.00$0.00RubinBrown LLP $26,000.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$26,000.0028821 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

1018539 08/31/2024 2023 Audit $26,000.00 $26,000.00 60-60-00-5146 Audit $16,900.00

1018539 08/31/2024 2023 Audit $26,000.00 $26,000.00 60-61-00-5146 Auditing $9,100.00

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 5

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12543?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12543?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12535?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12535?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12536?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12544?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12544?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12533?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12533?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12532?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12530?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12530?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

$26,000.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $42,633.61$0.00Semocor Inc $42,633.6109/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$42,633.6128822 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

6860 09/01/2024 ORC, WTP, LSs & Field Ops-August $42,633.61 $42,633.61 60-60-00-5147 Operations Staffing Contract $20,725.38

6860 09/01/2024 ORC, WTP, LSs & Field Ops-August $42,633.61 $42,633.61 60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $10,465.52

6860 09/01/2024 ORC, WTP, LSs & Field Ops-August $42,633.61 $42,633.61 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $653.09

6860 09/01/2024 ORC, WTP, LSs & Field Ops-August $42,633.61 $42,633.61 60-61-00-5147 Operations Staffing Contract $10,789.62

$42,633.61Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $24,550.00$0.00USA Blue Book $24,550.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$24,550.0028823 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

INV00457420 08/19/2024 Dual Correlator System $24,550.00 $24,550.00 60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $24,550.00

$24,550.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $156.09$0.00Utility Notification Ctr CO $156.0909/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$156.0928824 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

224080401 08/31/2024 Locate Service-August $156.09 $156.09 60-60-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $101.46

224080401 08/31/2024 Locate Service-August $156.09 $156.09 60-61-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $54.63

$156.09Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $2,100.00$0.00VIP Video Productions $2,100.0009/05/2024Computer Check 09/05/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$2,100.0028825 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

9343 08/23/2024 Board Meeting- Video & Live Stream-August$2,100.00 $2,100.00 60-60-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $1,365.00

9343 08/23/2024 Board Meeting- Video & Live Stream-August$2,100.00 $2,100.00 60-61-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $735.00

$2,100.00Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $129.81$0.00Casey & Amy Goings $129.8109/05/2024One-Time Check 09/05/2024

Refunds60-60-00-4409 $0.00$129.8128826 Not yet posted

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

09/05/2024 $0.00 $0.00 60-60-00-4409 Refunds $129.81

$129.81Totals:

Citywide Bank60-00-00-1127 $286.50$0.00Family Support Registry $286.5009/06/2024Computer Check 09/06/2024

Accounts Payable Control60-00-00-2100 $0.00$286.5028827 Not yet posted

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 6

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12534?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12534?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12534?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12534?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12542?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12515?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12515?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12508?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow
https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12508?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Debit Amount Credit AmountPayee

Trans. Type

Trans. No. Trans. Date

Post Date

Post Status Amount Account Number

Account

Description

Invoice # Invoice Date Description Invoice Amount Amount Paid Account Number Account Description Amount

08/31/2024 Wage Garnishment-FSR No. 11078995-Nathan Travis$286.50 $286.50 60-00-00-2110 Misc  Accounts Payable $286.50

$286.50Totals:

Grand Totals: $465,982.80 $465,982.80$465,982.80

A total of 29 payment(s) listed

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 7

https://host.nxt.blackbaud.com/payables/invoice/12546?envid=p-_Zo16PVzVUSfzgOSt0ckEQ&svcid=fenxt&newWindow


Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

Account Summary

Account Number Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

60-00-00-1127 Citywide Bank $465,982.80$0.00

60-00-00-2100 Accounts Payable Control $465,852.99$465,852.99

60-00-00-2110 Misc  Accounts Payable $0.00$286.50

60-60-00-4409 Refunds $0.00$129.81

60-60-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$214.15

60-60-00-5146 Audit $0.00$16,900.00

60-60-00-5147 Operations Staffing Contract $0.00$20,725.38

60-60-00-5165 Engineering Services Reimbursable $0.00$990.60

60-60-00-5166 Software Support $0.00$1,211.83

60-60-00-5167 Professional Services - Water Rights $0.00$6,327.50

60-60-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $0.00$7,247.50

60-60-00-5170 Water Rebates $0.00$4,739.00

60-60-00-5175 Engineering $0.00$5,430.16

60-60-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $0.00$1,164.59

60-60-00-5204 Trash Removal $0.00$219.15

60-60-00-5229 Building Cleaning Expenses $0.00$512.20

60-60-00-5230 Miscellaneous Expenses $0.00$2,353.94

60-60-00-5316 Ditch/Land Rights Operating Expenses $0.00$1,527.03

60-60-00-5330 Water Treatment Plant R&M $0.00$28,567.13

60-60-00-5360 Water Distribution R&M $0.00$79,226.61

60-60-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $0.00$101.46

60-60-00-5374 Centennial Delivery Charges $0.00$51.50

60-60-00-5417 Professional Svcs - Backflow Program $0.00$9,000.00

60-60-00-5999 Parks, Trails and Open Space - IGA expenses $0.00$100,805.25

60-60-00-7754 Backwash Reclaim Tank Upgrade $0.00$10,036.48

60-60-00-7755 WTP Site Plan / O&M Manual Development $0.00$12,920.13

60-60-00-7756 WTP Filter Rehabilitation Program $0.00$31,250.47

60-60-00-7757 WTP Process Tank Rehab $0.00$821.94

60-60-00-7760 Well Control Vault Rehab Program $0.00$4,738.00

60-60-00-7767 Monarch Waterline Replacement Project $0.00$9,703.63

60-61-00-5124 Employer Contr. Health Insurance $0.00$115.31

60-61-00-5146 Auditing $0.00$9,100.00

60-61-00-5147 Operations Staffing Contract $0.00$10,789.62

60-61-00-5164 Engineering Services $0.00$2,191.33

60-61-00-5166 Software Support $0.00$652.53

60-61-00-5169 Communications - Public Outreach $0.00$3,902.50

60-61-00-5201 Telephone/Alarms $0.00$182.25

60-61-00-5204 Trash Removal $0.00$118.01

60-61-00-5229 Building Cleaning Expenses $0.00$275.80

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 8



Cash Disbursement Journals

Castle Pines North Metro. District

60-61-00-5230 Miscellaneous Expenses $0.00$1,267.50

60-61-00-5361 Underground Utility Locates $0.00$54.63

60-61-00-5370 Collection - Repair and Maintenance $0.00$1,218.81

60-61-00-5999 Parks, Trails and Open Space - IGA expenses $0.00$54,279.75

60-61-00-7766 Waste Water - Lift Station Renovations $0.00$24,632.82

09/19/2024 1:06:27 PM Page 9



Accounts Receivable Summary

Castle Pines North Metro District

Through08/01/2024 08/31/2024From

BalanceOPEN BALANCE

      1,218,657.72       1,218,657.72

Usage CountMONTHLY-Adjustment Amount

         36        -17,629.88               0.00       1,201,027.84WATER

         10           -240.18               0.00       1,200,787.66SEWER

          9           -413.38               0.00       1,200,374.28CAP MAINT WT

         10           -166.67               0.00       1,200,207.61CUST CHG WTR

         10           -222.31               0.00       1,199,985.30CUST CHG SWR

          7           -250.00               0.00       1,199,735.30WAT.Penalty

          2           -350.00               0.00       1,199,385.30SEW.Penalty

         84        -19,272.42               0.00***Total Adjustment

TotalMinimum Overage Usage CountMONTHLY-Charge

      4,050              0.00         517,783.19      90,502,000.00         517,783.19       1,717,168.49WATER

      3,951              0.00         134,358.93      19,184,117.00         134,358.93       1,851,527.42SEWER

      4,049        150,917.77               0.00               0.00         150,917.77       2,002,445.19CAP MAINT WT

      4,049         48,061.64               0.00               0.00          48,061.64       2,050,506.83CUST CHG WTR

      3,950         56,815.52               0.00               0.00          56,815.52       2,107,322.35CUST CHG SWR

     20,049        255,794.93         652,142.12     109,686,117.00         907,937.05***Total Charge

CountMONTHLY-Penalty Amount
         98          2,450.00       2,109,772.35WATER

        111            350.00       2,110,122.35SEWER

          4              0.00       2,110,122.35DRAINAGE

        112             25.00       2,110,147.35CAP MAINT WT

        112              0.00       2,110,147.35CUST CHG WTR

        111              0.00       2,110,147.35CUST CHG SWR

        548          2,825.00***Total Penalty

CountMONTHLY-Miscellaneous Amount
          5             60.00       2,110,207.35WATER Miscellaneous

          5             60.00***Total Miscellaneous

Page Number:          109/06/2024 12:09:57 PM AR Posting Summary



BalanceCountMONTHLY-Payment Amount

      3,883       -655,036.95       1,455,170.40WATER

      3,626       -130,993.26       1,324,177.14SEWER

          1         -1,040.52       1,323,136.62DRAINAGE

      3,739       -168,304.19       1,154,832.43CAP MAINT WT

      3,726        -48,845.72       1,105,986.71CUST CHG WTR

      3,625        -57,169.80       1,048,816.91CUST CHG SWR

         -2,069.33       1,046,747.58WAT.Penalty

           -125.00       1,046,622.58SEW.Penalty

     18,600     -1,063,584.77***Total Payments

CountMONTHLY-Return Check Amount
          6          1,122.65       1,047,745.23WATER

          5            187.35       1,047,932.58SEWER

          6            320.85       1,048,253.43CAP MAINT WT

          6             74.29       1,048,327.72CUST CHG WTR

          5             75.85       1,048,403.57CUST CHG SWR

         28          1,780.99***Total Return Check

CountMONTHLY-Refund Amount
          1            103.89       1,048,507.46WATER

          1            103.89***Total Refund

      1,048,507.46Closing Balance

Page Number:          209/06/2024 12:09:57 PM AR Posting Summary



KIM J. SETER 
BARBARA T. VANDER WALL 

COLIN B. MIELKE

ELIZABETH A. DAUER 
RUSSELL NEWTON 

COURTNEY P. INTARA 
PAUL J. POLITO 

{00750479 2} 

7400 E. ORCHARD ROAD • SUITE 3300 • GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 80111 • 303-770-2700 • FAX:  303-770-2701 

www.svwpc.com • e-mail: svw@svwpc.com 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

FROM: Seter, Vander Wall & Mielke, P.C., Kim J. Seter, Esq. 

DATE: September 19, 2024 

RE: Legal Status Report for the September 23, 2024 Board Meeting 

ACTION ITEMS 

MATTER: DRAFT AUGUST 26 AND SEPTEMBER 18 REGULAR AND SPECIAL 

MEETING MINUTES 

Status: The draft minutes are attached.  

Action: Consider approval. 

MATTER: 2023 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

Status: A budget amendment is required when expenditures exceed those budgeted for 

the General Fund, Capital Fund or Debt Service Fund. Expenditures were   

exceeded in 2023. 

A public hearing was opened at the August meeting and continued to this 

meeting. Public comment was requested online.   

Action: 1. Resume Public Hearing and allow public comment. Close hearing.

2. MOTION:  I move the board adopt Resolution No. 2024-9-1 Amending

the 2023 Budget as stated. Attached.

UPDATE REPORTS ON MATTERS IN PROCESS 

MATTER: PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES IGA 

PROPERTY CONVEYANCES 



Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

Legal Status Report 

September 23, 2024 Board Meeting 

Page 2 of 4 

 

{00750479 2}    

 

 

Status:  Assignment of Cell Tower Leases and Community Center Lease form have been 

forward to the City for review and comment.  

 

 The Board approved conveyance of properties in Batch 1 and all subsequent 

batches. Documentation is underway. 

   

Action: None required. 

        

 

MATTER: SALE OF FARM PROPERTIES 

 

Status:  I have received a contract and offer of $469,504.00 for “36.68 estimated mineral 

acres.” I am communicating with the potential buyer to determine the extent of 

“mineral acres.” This is a price of $12,800.00 per acre but am not certain the buyer 

is offering anything for the surface rights.    

 

Action: None required.  

       

 

MATTER: CONSOLIDATION INQUIRY FROM HIDDEN POINTE METRO 

DISTRICT 

 

Status: We have still had no response to our efforts to communicate but NTravis was 

advised by MPenny that HPMD’s President (Mr. Huff) desires to move forward. 

We are trying to establish communications with Mr. Huff again.  

 

Action: None required. 

        

 

MATTER: SERVICE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

Status: The intergovernmental agreements with the City require CPN to amend its service 

plan to eliminate the District's Park and Recreation and Stormwater services. You 

approved the petition at the August meeting.  

 

We will hold this until the Property transfers are completed. 

 

Action: None required.  

        

 

 

 

 

 



Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

Legal Status Report 

September 23, 2024 Board Meeting 

Page 3 of 4 

 

{00750479 2}    

 

MATTER: GRAHAM AND PROPST IMMUNITY ACT NOTICE 

 

Status: The property owners of 791 Briar Ridge Court gave notice of a claim of a water 

main leak that occurred in September 2023. The insurer denied the claim. I have 

advised the Propst’ attorney that the insurers denial is also our denial. 

 

 This matter has been completed. Homeowners may file suit which will be turned 

back to the insurer.  

 

 This matter will be removed until suit filed.    

 

Action: None required. 

        

 

MATTER: LAGAE RANCH FAMILY PARCELS #1 AND 2 EASEMENTS 

 

Status: Documents drafted and going out for circulation 9/20. 

 

Action: None required at this time. 

 

UPDATE REPORTS ON MATTERS COMPLETED OR WITH NO CHANGE 

 

MATTER: JAM RANCH INCLUSION REQUEST 

 

Status: The property owner has requested inclusion into the District. The inclusion 

process is governed by the Colorado Statues. The property owner has been 

provided a checklist and form documents.   

 

Action: None required at this time. 

        

 

MATTER: CONSIDERATION OF REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY TO SECURE 

RENEWABLE SOURCES 

 

Status: We have provided comments on the final draft of the RFP which I believe will be  

  published to selected contractors in September or the end of August.  

 

Action: None required.  

        

 

MATTER: CORRECT DISTRICT DESIGNATION OF 7053, 7047 AND 7041 

TURWESTON LANE AND OTHER PARCELS 

 

Status: This matter will be removed from the next report. 

 



Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

Legal Status Report 

September 23, 2024 Board Meeting 

Page 4 of 4 

 

{00750479 2}    

 

Action: None required. 

       

 

MATTER: PRESSURE SURGE USER CLAIMS 

 

Status: This matter will be removed from the next report. 

 

Action: None required.  

        

 

MATTER:  AMENDMENT TO RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Status:  NTravis is working on a comprehensive response plan, portions of which can be 

added to the Rules and Regulations. The Board passed resolutions amending the 

rules and regulations three times in 2020 and once in 2021. However, the rules and 

regulations were never revised to incorporate these changes.  

 

 The Board asked us to prepare a brief memorandum summarizing the previous 

changes. It was provided at the February 26, 2024 meeting.  

 

Action:  None required. 

       

 

MATTER: CDPHE NOTICE OF VIOLATION / CEASE AND DESIST / CLEAN-UP 

ORDER  

 

Status: Legal work on this Matter has been completed. It will be removed from the next 

report. 

 

Action: None required. 

        

 

MATTER: SHARED-SPLITTER REPLACEMENT IGA 

 

Status: Investigating status.  

 

Action: None required.   

         

 

MATTER: LIFT STATION NO. 5 EASEMENTS 

 

Status: CPNMD needs an easement from Hidden Pointe HOA for Lift Station No. 5. Legal 

descriptions being sought.   

 

Action: None required at this time.  



 
 

Memorandum 
 
From: Nathan J. Travis 
To: CPNMD Board of Directors 
Date: 9/23/2024 
Re: District Manager’s Report 
 
 
Staffing 

•  Following our recent work session, I plan to request three additional full-time employees for the 2025 budget 
year.  I do not yet know what specific positions I will be requesting.      

 
Conservation 

• Holdover- We are finally seeing some traction with Slow the Flow and our other conservation programs. Yard 
Signs are now available for residents that are utilizing these programs.  
 

Capital Project Updates (for additional information please refer to the engineering report) 
 

• Monarch Waterline:  Work has begun on the additional work for the added scope for the Monarch waterline 
replacement project.  Utility work began 9/23/2024 and is anticipated to take 4 weeks to complete, 
depending on the weather.  

 
• Liquid Ammonia Sulfate Project: Construction is well underway, and is expected to be completed by mid or 

late October. This project involves the relocation of our Ammonia Sulfate chemical room to allow for safe 
delivery and storage of the Liquid Ammonia Sulfate. This will also increase the ease of maintenance on 
theses systems. In addition, we are constructing a workshop and storage area within the treatment plant in 
the room that the LAS is currently housed.  

 
• Well Valut Rehab Project:  This past week we held a pre-construction meeting to discuss the beginning of this 

project. Work is expected to begin October 1st. This project will standardize equipment at all of our well-sites, 
replace outdated components, increase security for our well sites, and rehabilitate aging concrete in 3 of the 
vaults. This does NOT impact the actual wells themselves, rather the metering and control vaults 
downstream of the wells themselves.  

 
• Documentation and Asset Management:  Kennedy Jenks has assigned a specialized project manager to 

continue this work. We are in the process of identifying asset hierarchy, doing condition assessments, and 
preparing to integrate this work into our long-term Capital Planning. The primary asset hierarchy has been 
completed.  Field work for condition assessments will take place in mid- October.  During this phase we will 
collect any assets not already included in the hierarchy and do a high-level visual condition assessment. This 
effort will be focused on the Water Treatment Plant, Well Sites, Booster Pump Station, and Interconnect 
Pump Station. We are not collecting wastewater lift station information at this time as these assets will be 
accounted for as part of the Lift Station Renovation Project effort.  

 
• (Holdover) Filter Rehab Project: The filter Pilot has been completed! We are waiting for the completion of 



the results and will begin to move forward with the design phase.  As presented by Kennedy Jenks, we will 
evaluate and likely seek approval for the use of an alternative delivery method.  

 
 

Finance Policy Draft 
• Pending legal and finance review.  I anticipate discussing the document at a future work session.  
 

Rate Study 
• The delays in finalizing the audit have delayed the completion of the rate study.  Work is underway.  Bartel 

Wells has received all pertinent information from our finance team.  CPNMD staff is in the final stages of 
providing the needed account and billing data, as well as anticipated future capital needs.  This is taking a 
significant level of effort because we must provide several years of information.  We plan to avoid this in 
the future by completing our rate study update on an annual ongoing basis.  This work is being done by 
Bartle Wells, CRS, and CPNMD.  
 

Denver Parks Update: 
• Denver Parks has provided, and plans have been approved by CPNMD.  We do not have a timeline on the 

construction timeline.   Tap fees have been paid for the prior installed service line, the district will seek 
payment for the additional fees required for the larger tap, prior to construction. A construction timeline 
has not yet been provided.   
 

Emergency Notification System 
• Testing this system is scheduled for Wednesday September 25th 2024.  Daupler sent a follow up request 

for a small number of accounts that were missing data, causing a delay in testing the system.  
 

Castle Pines Metropolitan District Tank Project 
• (holdover) Castle Pines Metro is in the design phase of constructing a new water tank near our Treatment 

Plant.  This will require relocation of the two large diameter water mains that feed our tanks. This will be 
completed at no cost to our District.  CPMD will work with Kennedy Jenks to approve the design changes to 
our existing waterlines. We will also inspect the construction of these lines; those costs will also be the 
responsibility of CPMD.  
 

Upcoming Days Off (I will not be in the office) 
• October 3-5th I will be out of office to attend a wedding in Toronto 



 

 q:\2024\2446002 cpn 2024 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo sep 2024.docx  

September 19, 2024 

Memorandum 

To: Nathan Travis, District Manager 
 Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 

From: Greg S. Sekera, P.E. 

Subject:  District Engineer Report for Board of Directors Meeting on September 23, 2024 
Castle Pines North Metropolitan District  

 KJ Job No. 2446002*GENW   

Briefly presented below are the items that we have been involved in during the past month as well as on-
going engineering related items.  
 
DISTRICT PROJECTS 

Water Treatment Plant Upgrades – There are 3 projects currently in the planning, design or 
construction phases. The HVAC and Tank Rehabilitation projects have been successfully completed 
and the assets are in use. Projects in Progress: 

 Liquid Ammonia Sulfate (LAS) Storage and Feed System Upgrade: CGRS, the general 
contractor, is actively executing the contract work to upgrade the LAS Feed System. Construction 
completion is currently scheduled for the beginning of October.  

o Status: Active Construction  

 Facility Documentation Program: The KJ Team is progressing through various phases of the 
Facility Documentation Program, aiming to capture, document, and develop infrastructure, 
controls programming, and operational procedures related to the Water Treatment Plant. Active 
phases include: 

 Electrical, Instrumentation & Controls Documentation: KJ has finalized baseline P&IDs 
representing the WTP's current state. These P&IDs will serve as living documents, 
updated with each capital project completion.  

 Asset Management Registry Update: KJ has started the development of an asset 
hierarchy that will later be inputted into the asset system AIMs. Our efforts are focused on 
better information storing and improvement on the current work order process. This phase 
will be on-going over the next several months.  

 Filter Rehabilitation Project: KJ is developing the pilot report that will analyze and summarize the 
results from the summer pilot. KJ is developing the scope of work for the full-scale filter bed 
rehabilitation phase. KJ will begin this project work in November.   



Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
September 19, 2024 
Page 2 

 q:\2024\2446002 cpn 2024 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo sep 2024.docx  

Collection and Distribution Projects – Projects in Progress: 

 Lift Station Upgrades – Final design and agency reviews are in progress. CDPHE requires new 
site applications and design reviews for the proposed lift station improvements. Lift Stations 1 and 
5 are in process and CDPHE has been responsive. We expect final approval before the end of 
this year. We are currently at the 95% design level with plan set A – Lift Stations 1, 2, and 5. Plan 
set B is at 60% design level.  

 
 Status: Currently in design and agency reviews 

 Anticipated Bid: Plan Set A Lift Stations – Q4 2024 
 

Notice of Violation / Cease and Desist Order – No updates. We will continue to provide support 
and respond to comments and questions from the State.  

 
 Well Vault Rehab Project – Conducted pre-construction meeting with GSE Construction Company 

on June 17. The construction start date is pending reduction in seasonal demands and transition 
to Interconnect Water.    

 
 Status: Pre-construction  

 Anticipated Construction Start: October 2024 
 
 Monarch Water Line Replacement (Phase 1) – The Contractor, ESI, has completed installation of 

the Phase 1, 16-inch water line. Project close-out, punch list work, and acceptance of the project 
are pending completion of the final connection and the City’s road improvements.  
 

 Status: Close-out – punch list and documentation 

 Anticipated Completion: September 2024 
 

 Monarch Water Line Replacement (Phase 2) – Phase 2A is replacement of the water line from 
Glen Oaks Avenue to Berganot Trail. Construction started the week of September 16 of this 
section. Phase 2B will be from Berganot to Buffalo Trail and is anticipated by the City for 2025. 
We are currently at 90% design level for it. Both phases consist of approximately 2,900 feet of 
new 16-inch water line.  
 

 Status: Phase 2A in Construction. Phase 2B design is at 90% level.  

 
  



Memorandum 
Engineer Report – Castle Pines North Metropolitan District 
September 19, 2024 
Page 3 

 q:\2024\2446002 cpn 2024 general engineering\board meeting reports\cpn board report memo sep 2024.docx  

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

 JAM Ranch Inclusion Study – Property is located at southwest corner of the Happy Canyon Road 
and I-25 interchange. We will perform a service feasibility study when requested by the District.  
 

 New Service Line Reviews – We have continued observations of new water and sewer taps and 
services in Lagae Ranch and Town Center for conformance to the District standards. We will 
continue the observations as requests are received by the District.   

 
 Status: Active on an as needed basis 

 
 Lagae PA-7 Site – No new updates for this past month. The water and sanitary sewer mains and 

service line stub-outs to the townhome buildings are complete. The Developer is continuing with 
townhomes, and we are reviewing the meter and service lines as they request. Acceptance of the 
project for start of conveyance is pending completion of punch work and documentation.  

 
 Status: Punch list and close out phase 

 
 Castle Pines Self-Storage – Reviewing water and sewer plans for proposed self-storage on 2 

Lots within the Lagae Family Parcel at Castle Pines Pkwy and Lagae Road. We have reviewed 
several plan submittals to date. 

 
 Status: Developer is working on final approvals from City and needs easements 

from CPN. 

 Plan Review Status: Reviewed 2nd submittal August 2024 
 


	Agenda
	Board Meeting Minutes
	Work Session Minutes
	Communications Report
	2023 Budget Amendment
	2023 Budget Amendment Resolution
	Auditor Communications
	Audited Financial Statements 
	Finance Report
	Legal Status Report
	District Manger Report
	Engineering Report



